
 This meeting is wheelchair accessible.  To request materials in alternative formats, an ASL interpreter, or an assistive listening device, please call the 
Planning Department at 510-238-3941 or TDD 510-238-3254 at least three working days before the meeting.  Please refrain from wearing scented 
products to this meeting so that persons who may experience chemical sensitivities may attend.  Thank you. 

  
 
Cultural Affairs Division 
Economic & Workforce Development Department 
    

Public Art Advisory Committee 
Regular Meeting 

Monday, July 2, 2018 
 

Oakland City Hall 
Hearing Room 4 

1 Frank Ogawa Plaza 
5:30 - 7:30 pm 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. Welcome/Call to Order 

II. Open Forum 

III. Approval of Minutes: June 4, 2018 meeting 

IV. Action Item: Council District 3 Anti-Graffiti Mural Grantee Covenant House California and Artists 

Stephanie Hooper and Thomas Jones for a wall at 400 Jefferson Street  

V. Action Item: Council District 3 Anti-Graffiti Mural Grantee Attitudinal Healing Connection, Artist 

James Gayles and St. Mary’s Center for a temporary mural wall at 967 32nd Street 

VI. Action Item: Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project- Final Artist Recommendation 

VII. Informational Item: Staff Updates on Pending Projects and Program Activity 

a. Measure DD: Gardens at Lake Merritt Gates Project 

b. MacArthur Gateway Arches Project Update 

c. Temporary Artist Installation Proposals for Frank Ogawa Plaza, Parks and Open Spaces 

VIII. Announcements 

  Agenda Building: Outline agenda for August 2018 meeting; September meeting date options 

   Next regular meeting: August 6, 2018, Hearing Room 4, Oakland City Hall 

IX. Adjourn 

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


 
 

  PAAC 7-2-18 Item III 
 

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

  
 
Cultural Affairs Division 
Economic & Workforce Development Department 
    

Public Art Advisory Committee 
(PAAC) 

June 4, 2018 
Minutes 

 
Members Present: Bryan Cain (co-chair), Allison Cummings (co-chair), Jennifer Kesseler, Patricia 

Cariño Valdez*, Yulia Pinkusevich*      
Excused: Chris Treggiari, Charmin Roundtree-Baaqee 
Absent:   
Staff Present: Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator;  
Guests:  Natalia Mount, John Roloff 
 
Meeting Chair: B. Cain 
*Indicates partial attendance  
 

1. Meeting called to order at 5:51 p.m. 
2. Open Forum.  
3. Minutes: J. Kesseler moved to approve the minutes of the June 4, 2018 Public Art Advisory 

Committee meeting. P. Valdez seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 
4. Action Item: Pro Arts- Christopher White Asking Temporary Installation for Frank Ogawa 

Plaza June 27-29, 2018. The City typically reviews proposals for public art projects for City 
property, including temporary public art installations on Frank Ogawa Plaza. Pro Arts 
Executive Director Natalia Mount described the project, noting that some details were still 
being determined, and the temporary installation would be a compliment to performances 
occurring in the gallery during the evenings. The work will be interactive and open from 1-5 
pm each day, then dismantled, for three days. Committee members asked for clarification 
regarding their role in review of the proposal. Public Art Coordinator Kristen Zaremba clarified 
that performance based work on the plaza does not necessarily warrant review by the 
committee, but any work which includes physical elements, particularly if presented by Pro 
Arts to meet their lease requirements, does require PAAC review and input. Committee 
members discussed some practical aspects of the installation and approved the proposal. 
Motion: A. Cummings moved to approve the conceptual proposal for the temporary art 
installation, Asking by Christopher White and Pro Arts, for Frank Ogawa Plaza, June 27-29, 
2018. Y. Pinkusevich seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  

5. Informational Item: Measure DD: 10th Street Bridge- Channel Project Update- Artist John 
Roloff. K. Zaremba provided background history on the project and introduced John Roloff to 
the PAAC, and reported that they would be picking the project back up after a hiatus, 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


 
 

  PAAC 7-2-18 Item III 
 

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

commencing with meetings with other project stakeholders including the Measure DD 
Coalition and Walter Hood’s studio staff, as they are currently working on exterior design 
options for the Kaiser Auditorium project and the Oakland Museum. Roloff, who was originally 
commissioned to develop conceptual designs and a planning document with artist Lewis 
DeSoto, presented some background on his own body of work and the evolution of the 
current project from the Lake Merritt – Oakland Estuary Channel project to the 10th Street 
Project, including current design constraints and opportunities. The artist is exploring working 
with reflective materials including mirrored stainless steel, to bring more light into the 
passageways along the channel, possibly working with a ship/water vessel form. Committee 
members discussed the merits of working with mirrored stainless steel and likened the artists’ 
concepts to others being explored at the Exploratorium and elsewhere. They encouraged 
Roloff to continue to work in this direction on design development. 

6. Informational Item: Public Art in Private Development Update: Council Proposed Revisions. 
Zaremba reported that the City Council CED Committee approved the proposed revisions, and 
acknowledged administrative impacts would need to be monitored. Staff will need to track 
and report back on the frequency of requests for alternative compliance options.  

7. Informational Item: Staff Updates on Pending Projects and Program Activity 
a. Measure KK and Prop 84: Rainbow Recreation Center – Artist Selection Update. K. 

Zaremba reported that the first community selection panel is scheduled to meet on 
Friday, June 8th to review the credentials of a pre-qualified pool short list of 10 eligible 
and available artists. Finalists will be interviewed in time to bring a final commission 
recommendation to the PAAC at the July 2nd meeting. 

b. Measure DD Bond Program Updates: Measure DD Coalition meeting updates 
including 10th Street, Lakeside Green Streets, Gardens at Lake Merritt Gates Project. 
Tabled. 

c. Channel / Estuary Sculpture Updates. Zaremba reported that the Oakland museum is 
evaluating the disposition of the sculptures installed along the Channel and Estuary 
Park. Committee members discussed the appropriate role of the Public Art Program 
and the PAAC in the process, which must consider how to handle the possible 
relocation of works located on City property and owned by others. Co-chair A. 
Cummings offered to meet with staff and the museum to determine an appropriate 
process. 

8. Announcements:  Zaremba reported that PAAC member Chris Treggiari will be able to join the 
committee for the July meeting. PAAC member Yulia Pinkusevich reported that she may not 
be able to attend the meeting due to a residency at the Lucid Arts Foundation. Zaremba 
reported that City’s draft Cultural Plan will be presented to the City Council on June 12th and 
encouraged PAAC members to attend.  

9. Agenda Building: Staff updates on Pending Projects and Program Activity. MacArthur 
Gateway Arches, Rainbow Recreation Center, Anti-Graffiti Mural Projects.  

10. Adjournment: J. Kesseler moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:45. P. Valdez seconded. 
Motion passed unanimously.  

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


































































































ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION 

St. Andrews Super Heroes 
 2018 

 

For the St. Andrew’s Super Heroes Mural Project, Attitudinal Healing Connection (AHC) in partnership 

with St. Mary’s Center will draw from the wisdom and insights of a group of elders living around St. 

Andrew’s Plaza in West Oakland, to create a mural celebrating their histories and cultural identities. For 

the first part of the project, AHC Executive Director Amana Harris with the support of St. Mary’s Center 

resident artist Susan Werner will lead elders through Amana’s empowering curriculum: Self as Super 

Hero: Handbook on the Creation of the Life-Size Self-Portrait. 

The super heroes process will capture and cultivate dreams, and stimulate a legacy currently at a 

standstill. The elders will reflect on their past and re-envision their community and the world’s future 

through the imaginative process of recreating the Self as Super Hero, complete with Super Powers. The 

powers they choose will transform social ills they have identified, drawing on principles of Attitudinal 

Healing to choose peace over conflict and love over fear. James Gayles, who is a renowned African 

American artist and longtime Oakland resident, will attend these sessions and listen closely to the 

elders’ dreams, visions, and creative ideas. 

Mr. Gayles will then create a mural design based on the elders’ super hero creations that seeks to 

express the essence of their ideas. The design will feature symbolism and ancestral meanings from the 

elders’ stories, will celebrate their cultural backgrounds, and seek to cleanse fear from the plaza by 

evoking love and beauty. Once the design is completed Mr. Gayles will begin mural production, with 

assistance from the elder artists in the early stages of painting, and support from ArtEsteem teaching 

and assisting artists for final details.  

As displacement progresses in West Oakland, bringing the legacy and vision of marginalized community 

elders into public space is a critically important act of cultural preservation. Upon completion of the 

mural AHC will host an unveiling ceremony to draw a large crowd of community members, artists, 

youth, elected officials, and press to celebrate the final work of art and hear the elders’ stories. 

The St. Andrew’s Super Heroes Mural Project meets a profound community need for the plaza area in 

their neighborhood to be safe, beautiful and inspiring, as well as celebratory of the surrounding 

community’s cultural identities. For decades St. Andrew’s Plaza has been a problematic area in the San 

Pablo Avenue corridor, with open use and dealing of illegal substances, prostitution, blight, 

homelessness, and break-ins. The problems began in the 60s, worsened with the devastation of 80’s 

crack cocaine, and worse still with the rise in racially disparate poverty and homelessness over the last 

few decades. 

Community members have launched continuous complaints about safety issues, organized weekly 

clean-ups, and initiated multiple advocacy campaigns for City assistance with the situation. While these 

efforts had some minor impact, the plaza remained a dangerous and blighted place. Tensions came to 

an all time high several years back when someone was shot and killed there.The city of Oakland finally 

stepped in and renovated the plaza, and now it is enclosed by a locked fence. Criminal activity can no 



longer take place there, but the look of guarded vacancy is a long way off from the vibrant gathering 

place the community wants to see. 

But the plaza wasn’t always this way. During the intensive community outreach AHC conducted in the 

fall of 2017, elders at St. Mary’s Center spoke fondly of how it used to be a gathering place for the 

neighborhood, with games of chess and family barbeques. The central premise of the project is that the 

legacies and stories of the elders can act as a bridge from a family friendly past to a more life-affirming 

future for the plaza. 

A colorful and inspiring mural at St. Andrew’s Plaza would advance multiple community goals. First and 

foremost, residents have long wanted to beautify the plaza to help create a more warm and welcoming 

atmosphere, and to do it in a way that celebrates the cultural identity of the existing community rather 

than erases it. In an era of rapid gentrification in Oakland, there is a deeply felt need to celebrate the 

culture of all residents, and most particularly those who are experiencing disproportionate rates of 

homelessness and displacement.  

Community engagement confirmed high awareness from residents that truly empowering 

transformation must come from within, as well as their tremendous respect for this type of work done 

by AHC.  Elder folk artist Leon Kennedy from St. Mary’s Center summed up many of the elders approach 

to art: “My art is an attempt to bring love and faith to those who feel broken and lost. My art is for 

people who find strength and unity in our community’s historic and endless struggle for justice.”  

There is also an urgent need for positive programming at the plaza, and no funds for it in the City of 

Oakland’s budget. Creative, uplifting activities will help to shift the past patterns of destructive uses of 

the plaza into healthier pursuits. In short, this project could not be more timely, as a window of 

opportunity opens to change the plaza into an area where surrounding elders feel not only safe but 

celebrated. As displacement progresses in West Oakland, bringing the legacy and vision of marginalized 

community elders into a public space is a critically important act of cultural preservation. 

May  

• On-going promotion of project, with emphasis on unveiling 

• Teaching Artists with Amana Harris conducts 3-5 weekly Self as Super Hero sessions with elders  
 
June 

• James Gayles creates mural design, with input and approval from elders 

• Paint the Town helps integrate elders ideas into already existing design and align to design near 
Sparc-it-Place 

• Attend community meetings to announce and solicit volunteers and attendees 
 
July  

• PAAC Approval 

• Metal Wall for mural installed 

• Wall Mural production 

• Street Mural Production (Paint the Town) 
 
August 7th – National Night Out 

• Mural unveiling and celebration 



1 
 

James Gayles 
37 Moss Avenue, apt. 1 
Oakland, CA 94610 
(510) 207-6420 

 
Resume  

  
Education 
1966-70  Pratt Institute, New York, New York 

  Attended four years. Majored in painting, studying under painters   
  Jacob Lawrence and Audrey Buckley  
 
Solo & Two Person Exhibitions 
2014  CK Gallery, Face Value, Oakland, CA 
2012  Oakland Asian Cultural Center, Essence of Identity, Oakland, CA 
2012  Evolve the Gallery, Roots & Branches, Sacramento, CA 
2012  Fukuoka Museum, Essence of Identity, Fukuoka, Japan 
2012  Richmond Art Center, Ancestral Melodies, Richmond, CA 
2011  JanRae Community Gallery, Latin JazzMasters, Oakland, CA 
2011  Linen Life Gallery, Legacy, San Leandro, CA 
2011  Guerilla Gallery, Old & New, Berkeley, CA 
2010  Piedmont Piano Company, Reflections in Jazz, Oakland, CA 
2010  Asian Resource Gallery, Impressions, Oakland, CA 
2010  The Harrington Gallery, The Look of Jazz, Pleasanton, CA 
2009  Cock-A-Doodle Café, It Happened In Our Lifetime, Oakland, CA 
2008  Swarm Gallery, JazzMasters, Oakland, CA 
2008  San Ramon Library, Blues & JazzMasters, Oakland, CA 
2008  NoneSuch Space Gallery, Sacred Feminine, Oakland, CA 
2008  Market Street Gallery, African Diaspora – A Trilogy, Oakland, CA 
2007  Joyce Gordon Gallery, 20-Year Retrospective, Oakland, CA 
2007  Sargent Johnson Gallery, San Francisco, CA 
2006  JFK University, Diversity Council Exhibit, Pleasant Hill, CA. 
2006  Cock-A-Doodle Café, Oakland, CA. 
2006  City of Oakland Cultural Arts Gallery – BluesMasters 
2005  Gallery at Thoreau, The Presidio - Roots and Branches,  
  San Francisco, CA. 
2004  Joysmith Gallery - Multifaceted, Memphis, TN 
2003  Pro Arts Quarterly at Latham Square, Oakland, CA.  
2002  Richmond Health Center, Richmond, CA.  
2001  Ethnic Notions Gallery, Benicia, CA 
2000  Brewberries Café, Oakland, CA. 



2 
 

1996  Metropolitan Transportation Commission, Oakland, CA. 
1989  Borders Books, Emeryville, CA. 
 
Group Exhibitions 
2015  Sun Gallery, Art of the Blues, Hayward, CA 
2013  Studio One Art Center, Transformative Visions, Oakland, CA 
2011  African American Art & Culture Complex, Reclaiming Our History, San Francisco, CA 
2010  Adobe Art Gallery, Life Expressions of Living, Castro Valley, CA 
2009  JanRae Community Gallery, Body & Soul, Oakland, CA 
2009  African American Art & Culture Complex, Simply Nina, San Francisco, CA 
2008  Modern Art Gallery, Reflections by the Bay, San Francisco, CA 
2008  WCRC Gallery, All that Jazz, Oakland, CA 
2008  City of Oakland Cultural Arts Gallery – Cultural Connections 
2007  Swarm Gallery, The Little Show, Oakland, CA  
2007  Space 237, Environments, Toledo, OH 
2007  Electix Gallery, Purple Holidaze, El Cerrito, CA  
2007  Pro Arts Gallery, Juried Annual, Oakland, CA  
2007  Cock-A-Doodle Café – “Coming Home to Roost”, Oakland, CA. 
2007  Richmond Art Center - The Art of Living Black 2007, Richmond, CA. 
2007  African American Museum & Library of Oakland – Celebrating Our Own, Oakland, CA. 
2007  Triton Museum of Art - Biennial Statewide Watercolor Exhibition 2000  
2006  Expressions Gallery, “Through the Eye of the Artist” 
  Berkeley, CA. 
2005  The Puck Building, Soho, N.Y - The National Black Fine Arts Show, New York, N.Y. 
2005  Richmond Art Center - The Art of Living Black 2005,  
  Richmond, CA. 
2005  Sargent Johnson Gallery, San Francisco, CA. 
2004  FM Studios - Group Exhibition, Emmeryville, CA. 
2004  June Steingart Gallery, Laney College - Maafa: Trail of Bones, Oakland, CA. 
2004  San Pablo Arts Gallery - We3: New Visions a 3-person exhibit,  
  San Pablo, CA. 
2004  Women’s Cancer Resource Center Gallery - Go Figure, a five-person show, Oakland, CA. 
2004  Richmond Art Center - The Art of Living Black 2004, Group Show, Richmond, CA. 
2004  African American Historical & Cultural Museum - Creation 2004, San Francisco, CA. 
2004  CBS MarketWatch.com - Crossing Bridges, San Francisco, CA. 
2003  Craft & Cultural Arts Gallery - Kaleidoscope Group show of 9 Bay Area muralists,  
  Oakland, CA 
2003  Tiburon Town Hall - Everything Under the Sun, Marin Watercolor Society Show,  
  Tiburon, CA 
2003  Pro Arts - New Visions: Introductions 03, Oakland, CA 
2003  Richmond Art Center - The Art of Living Black 2003,  
  Richmond, CA. 
2003  African American Historical & Cultural Museum - Creation 2003, San Francisco, CA. 



3 
 

2003  CBS MarketWatch.com - Crossing Bridges, San Francisco, CA. 
2003  Triton Museum of Art - Biennial Statewide Watercolor Exhibition Santa Clara, CA. 
2002  Pro Arts - Juried Annual, Group show Oakland, CA. 
2002  Richmond Art Center - The Art of Living Black 2002,  
  Richmond, CA.  
2001  Triton Museum of Art - Biennial Statewide Watercolor Exhibition 2000 
2000  Monterey Museum of Art - Miniatures, Monterey, CA. 
1995  African American Historical & Cultural Museum - African Disaspora Juried by Samela 
  Lewis, San Francisco, CA. 
1993  City of Oakland, Mayor’s Office - Art in Public Places Project, Oakland, CA. 
1990  CVA Gallery (Lilian Paley Center for the Visual Arts),  
  Oakland, CA. 
 
Awards, Honors, & Commissions  
2016  Voter’s Choice for Best Artist – East Bay Express 
2011  Alameda County Art Commission – Commissioned to do 4 paintings as public art for 

the new Ashland Youth Center 
2011  East Bay Press Club – 1st place, illustration award 
2010  City of Oakland, Crafts and Cultural Arts, Individual Artist Grant 
2009  California Newspaper Publisher’s Association – 1st place illustration award 
2008  City of Richmond Civic Center Public Art Project, Painting selected for public art  
2007  City of Oakland, Crafts and Cultural Arts, Individual Artist Grant 
2006  Alameda County Art Commission – Commissioned to do 4 paintings as public art for 

the newly built Juvenal Justice Center  
2004  City of Oakland, Crafts and Cultural Arts, Individual Artist Grant  
2003  Jan Hart-Shuyers Award 2003, The Art of Living Black 
2003  California Newspaper Publishers’ Award - First Place, Illustration 
1998  Public Art Commission, City of Oakland, Crafts and Cultural Arts Department Outdoor 
  Mural for the new built Bushrod Recreation Center, Oakland, CA.  
1980  Television Emmy Award - For design and illustration while Assistant News  
  Graphics Director at NBC, New York  
1980  N.Y. Art Directors Creativity Award for an Editorial Illustration 
  for the New York Times  
 
 
PROFESIONAL AFFILIATIONS 
Alameda Art Commission – Served on Public Art selection panels 
ArtsChange –Member, Board of Directors, Richmond, CA. 
Richmond Art Center – Member, Richmond, CA.  
Pro Arts – Member, Oakland, CA. 
The Art of Living Black 2007 – Juror 
African American Museum & Library of Oakland Coalition – Member, Oakland, CA.  
City of Oakland Cultural Arts – Served on Public Art and Artist Grant Panels. 



4 
 

Marin Watercolor Society –  Former member, Tiburon, CA. 
Pleasanton Art League –  Former member, Pleasanton, CA. 
Oakland Marketing Board –  Former member, Chair of the Communication Committee, 
Oakland, CA. 
California Lawyers for the Arts –  Member, San Francisco, CA. 
 
 
PUBLICATIONS & REVIEWS 
Reflections – James Gayle’s artwork interpreted by 20 poets; 2014 
Alameda County Arts Commission Catalog – Public Art Exhibit Catalog 
Richmond Memorial Civic Center Revitalization Project Public Art Program Catalog  
– Public Art Exhibit Catalog 
Black Artists in Oakland – Book, Arcadia Press  
Stanford University Committee on Black Performing Arts – Black Arts Quarterly, artist 
profile & featured artist, 2007 
Tea Party Magazine – Artist profile & interview, Issue #15, 2005 
Oakland Tribune – Solo Exhibition review, April 2006 
Daily Review, Hayward – Solo Exhibition review, April 2006 
Soul Magazine – Artist profile & interview, Fall Issue #15, 2006 
BluesMasters Catalog – Exhibit Catalog 
 
 
SELECTED COLLECTIONS 

● Alameda Arts Commission  
● Bay Area Blues Society  
● Carlos Santana  
● City of Oakland Cultural Arts 
● Hill & Co., Communications  
● Judge Trina Thompson  
● Richmond Health Center 
● Siebert, Branford, Shanks & Co.   
● Yoshi’s 









ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION 

St. Andrews Super Heroes 
 

MATERIALS AND METHODS 
AHC oversees, manages and guides the creation, promotion, and production of the St. Andrews 
Super Heroes Mural project.  The project includes community engagement, design, production 
and an Unveiling Celebration on National Night Out. The lead artist is James Gayles with the 
support of professional muralist Andre Jones “Natty Rebel” and assisting artist Izzy Drumgoole. 
The design was conceptualized by elders of St. Mary’s Center who reside near St. Andrews 
Plaza.  
 
The mural project convenes three artist in the creation of a 8 X 32ft mural. The mural will be 
painted on steel framed panels coated in an oil based primer and professionally adhered to the 
building. The building, which sits on 32nd and San Pablo Ave. was recently purchased by St. 
Mary’s Center. Once primed, the design will be projected for drawing, painting, then several 
coats of anti-graffiti clear coat sealant. The production team will be ready for mural installation 
in July of 2018.  The team of 3 artists (including lead and assisting) will replicate an original 
painted image of the approved design.  A final unveiling will take place August 7th from 1pm to 
5pm on National Night Out 
  
The team members will be scheduled and orchestrated in a weekly schedule, Monday through 
Friday from 9:00AM to 4:00PM from July 9, 2018 through July 27, 2018. Ladders, tarps, and 
paint, etc. are the primary equipment and materials utilized during the nearly month long 
production of the mural.  
  
 
MAINTENANCE PLAN 
As a public art piece, the mural will facilitate a strong sense of place for residents, build 
community, and preserve the voices and legacies of West Oakland elders; in that sense it will 
belong to the community. Around 800 local residents will be directly impacted, and thousands 
of commuters will form a daily audience. AHC will organize community stakeholders such as St. 
Mary’s Center, San Pablo Action and Revitalization Coalition, EBALDC, Peoples Community 
Market, Resident Action Council and the local NCPC’s to help maintain the mural. 









INCOME
Government Grants 25,000.00$            
City Funds $6,910
Foundations 13,000.00$            
Donations $12,000
TOTAL 56,910.00$            

EXPENSES
SALARIES $ WAGES (project Staff) 19,200.00$            
Fringe Benefit @ 18% 3,456.00$              

Subtotal Salaries 22,656.00$            

Artist Fees 19,000.00$            
Elder Artists (10-12) 1,000.00$              
Photographer 750.00$                  

Subtotal Artist Fees 20,750.00$            
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 43,406.00$            

Non-Personnel
Marketing/Promotion 1,610.00$              
Printing/Copies 850.00$                  
Insurance 1,300.00$              
Permits 275.00$                  
Art & Other Supplies 4,100.00$              
Security 5,000.00$              

TOTAL NON PERSONNEL EXPENSES 13,135.00$            
TOTAL EXPENSES 56,541.00$            

Difference 369.00$                  

ATTITUDINAL HEALING CONNECTION

St. Andrews Super Heroes
BUDGET 2018







































 
 

  PAAC 7-2-18 Item VI 
 

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

  
 
Cultural Affairs Division 
Economic & Workforce Development Department 

TO:  Public Art Advisory Committee 

ATTN: Allison Cummings and Bryan Cain, Co-chairs 

FROM: Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator 

DATE: July 2, 2018 

RE: Rainbow Recreation Center – Public Art Project Artist Recommendation 

SUMMARY 
Staff recommends that the Public Art Advisory Committee (PAAC) accept the selection panel’s 
recommendations of Delaine Hackney and Johanna Poethig as finalists; and (name to be provided at 
PAAC meeting) as the recommended artist for the Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project.  
 
SELECTION PROCESS 
Due to project funding requirements and a restricted schedule for the Rainbow Recreation Center Public 
Art Project an artist was selected from a short list of qualified artist candidates from the Oakland Pre-
Qualified Artist Pool.  
 
Previously, the Public Art Program issued a Request for Qualifications for a pre-qualified artist pool. 
Practicing, professional artists or artist teams living or working in the Northern California Bay Area 
region, defined as the counties of Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Francisco, Santa Clara, 
San Mateo, Santa Cruz, Solano and Sonoma, were eligible to submit their qualifications for possible 
commission on various projects. 
 
The City received a total of 152 applications to the artist pool. Staff reviewed all applications and 
forwarded the 129 eligible applications to the selection panel. Criteria for the selection of artists are 
found in the Oakland 2011 Pre-Qualified Artist Pool Request for Qualifications (RFQ). The panel 
recommended 72 finalists. 
 
Voting members of the pre-qualified artist pool selection panel were local arts representatives Kevin 
Chen, Program Director, Intersection for the Arts and Public Art Advisory Committee member; Joyce 
Gordon, Joyce Gordon Gallery owner and Cultural Affairs Commission representative; Amana Johnson, 
Oakland-based public artist; and Amy Stimmel, Alameda County Public Art Coordinator. The panel was 
facilitated by Public Art Program staffers Steven Huss and Kristen Zaremba. 
 
For the Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project, the short list of ten (10) eligible artists/artist 
teams with experience working in suitable materials (tile and mosaics or equivalent, suspended 
sculpture, glass) was developed to be reviewed and interviewed by a panel of City and community 
representatives. A community-based selection panel met on June 8, 2018 at the Digital Arts and 
Culinary Academy, adjacent to the project construction site, to review artists’ credentials from the 
eligible pool. 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


 
 

  PAAC 7-2-18 Item VI 
 

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612 
www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

 
The panel selected Delaine Hackney and Johanna Poethig (both based in Oakland).as finalists to be 
interviewed prior to making a final recommendation. The finalists attended a site visit orientation meeting 
on June 18, 2018 to become familiar with aspects of the project, and ask questions of City staff.  

 
The selection panel met a second time on June 29, 2018 to interview the finalists and review preliminary 
concept proposals. After careful consideration and discussion of the merits of each presentation, they 
reached a final recommendation to award the commission to (name to be provided at meeting).  
 
Voting members of the Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project selection panel were community 
representatives Jose Chesmore, Karen Harris, Brenda Johnson and Katch Keating. Advisory (non-
voting) panel members included project architect Dong Kim, CIP Coordinator Denise Louie (first panel 
only), and Recreation Center Directors Claytoven Richardson and Horace Washington. The panel was 
facilitated by Public Art Coordinator Kristen Zaremba. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project is funded through City of Oakland percent for art 
funds (per Ordinance Number 11066 C.M.S) by Measure KK and Prop 84 state funds. Once approved 
by the PAAC, the selected artist will be contracted for design development, fabrication and installation 
or installation coordination of the final artwork in an amount up to one hundred thirty-eight thousand 
dollars ($138,000). A portion of the budget, will be administered through the project general contractor. 
 
BACKGROUND  
The Oakland Public Art Program agreed to commission an artist to enhance the Rainbow Recreation 
Center capital improvement project at 5800 International Boulevard, Oakland, CA 94621.  
 
Finalists were asked to develop preliminary concepts and to consider how they would approach working 
with the Rainbow community to develop final designs. Multiple exterior locations, most notably the front 
façade and entry of the facility, as well as open space areas behind the center, were recommended for 
public art. The new work should successfully compliment artwork incorporated by design team artist 
Peter Richards and outdoor basketball “Project Backboard” gift-in-place artist Muzae Sesay.  
 
The selected artist will develop final designs with community input during the summer, for design review 
by the PAAC in September 2018 and subsequent fabrication. The permanent artwork must be 
completed by November 30, 2018, for on-site installation by licensed contractors in December 2018.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends that the Public Art Advisory Committee (PAAC) accept the selection panel’s 
recommendations of Delaine Hackney and Johanna Poethig as finalists to receive an design Honoria 
of $750. (each), and to approve (name to be announced at PAAC meeting) as the recommended artist 
to receive a commission of up to $138,000. for design, fabrication and installation of artwork for the 
Rainbow Recreation Center Public Art Project.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/

	PAAC Agenda 7-2-18
	Covenant House California Mural Proposal - The Dream submitted 6_18_18
	StMarysSuperHeroMuralProject_PAAC Pckge (2)
	James Gayles Resume.pdf
	Education
	Group Exhibitions

	AHC Budget for StAndrews Mural_paac_06.10.2018.pdf
	Sheet1


	AHC ST MARYS CENTER_dftdesign_color (1)
	RRC Artist Selection Staff Report
	TO:  Public Art Advisory Committee
	ATTN: Allison Cummings and Bryan Cain, Co-chairs
	FROM: Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator
	SUMMARY
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATIONS





